
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-2349-MR  
                             Meiji Microscopes, Stereomicroscopes and Labomed CXL Binoculars  
 
DATE:  November 29, 2012 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

  



Installation: Contractor shall install microscopes with micrometers as 

appropriate and readied for use at USC Upstate Smith Building, 8000 Valley 

Falls Road, Spartanburg SC 29303.  

 

Target date for completion is by January 22, 2013. 

 


